From: Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 1/22/2013 5:00:24 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?

Sounds good to me!

J.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4.54 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?

OK then, let’s take the 28" before it slips away!

And then we can plan for week 2 in February.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4.53 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?

I’'m free on the 28" and Feb. 4 and 6. And OF COURSE want to hear how the extravaganza goes!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?
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Feb 4, 6, 7 all work for me. I could move my Monday the 28" commitment if Terrie were
available.

Feb 8 — as you may recall, ahem — I’ll be on my way to the Peevey birthday extravaganza. We
definitely need to schedule our followup after that too!

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulis. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?

No, just working too fast. Sorry! How about Monday the 28" or any day the week of February
47

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4:41 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?

This is how it’s going to be now, right?? No time while in the Commissioner’s office . . .
Well, let us know if you have ANY dates and we’ll keep trying. You said you made a 3 month
commitment, so perhaps May??

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulis. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4.38 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: RE: do we have another lunch scheduled?
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Shoot. I am already booked. Ditto for next Friday.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4.38 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: do we have another lunch scheduled?

I can’t seem to locate it if we do. Is this Friday an option??
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